

**Central Piedmont Area Service Committee
September 25, 2022**

Call meeting to order by Billinda N @ 2:10 pm

Moment of silence/Serenity Prayer lead by Billinda N

12 Traditions read by Jason D

Billinda read the area purpose section from CPANA policy.

Roll Call:

Homegroups		Officers & Subcommittees	
24/7 Clean	Mike K (P)	Chair	Billinda N (P)
A New Way	Absent	Co-Chair	Vacant
Albemarle Group	John C (P)	Treasurer	Vacant
Embracing Reality	Cyndi M (PO)	Secretary	Vacant
5th Tradition	Roxanne D (P)	Alt Secretary	Vacant
Free to Live	Bob A (P)	RCM	Absent
Freedom Thru Recovery	Jacob K (P)	Alt RCM	Absent
Halls of Freedom	Absent	Literature Chair	Jeff A (P)
Happy, Joyous and Free	Michael B (P)	H&I/ PR Chair	Vacant
Men's Rap	Gary G (P)	Convention Chair	Gary G (P)
Misery is Optional	John H (P)	Policy and Procedures	Vacant
Omega	Roc W (P)		
What Can I Do	Charles W (PO)		
Women's Rap	Absent		

(P) - Present (PO)- Present Online (A) – Absent

A new group, **What Can I Do**, was represented by Charles W, who attended online. What Can I Do meets Wednesdays, noon-1pm at Mt. Zion CME Church, 120 Lloyd Street, Salisbury, NC

Review of previous month's minutes:

Checked to ensure everyone received the minutes.

Motion to accept the previous minutes by Johnny D and second by Roc W. PASSED

Officer and Subcommittee Reports

- **Chair: Billinda N.**

Billinda gave a verbal report. She was able to locate and deposit group donations and literature sales revenue and deposit them into the area bank account.

(Details in the Treasurer Report below).

Billinda noted that she is “a sorry-ass treasurer,” and reiterated that the area needs someone to step up and take this very important service position.

- **Co-Chair:**

vacant

- **Secretary:**

vacant

- **Treasurer/Alternate Treasurer:**

Verbal report given by Billinda N:

Home Groups and Literature brought in \$1285.83 in July

Home Groups and Literature brought in \$1916.76 in September

Secretary's note:

Billinda will visit our bank during the month for a current statement and will report our treasury balance at October's ASC meeting.

Motion to approve Treasurer's Report by Johnny D, second by Roc W, PASSED

- **RCM/Alternate RCM:**

No report submitted

- **Convention Chair: Gary G.**

Upcoming Events:

CPANA Convention, October 7,8,9 at Cabarrus County Arena

Note: We have the two buildings at the back of the arena (where the speaker was last year).

Concerns:

We need volunteers to chair meetings and help with the Hug Squad/Security and Hospitality. Contact Gary G, 919-210-4115 to volunteer for setup, workshops, Hug Squad, or general info. Contact Roxanne, 704-701-6948, for Hospitality.

- **Literature Store Chair:**

Verbal report:

Sold \$266.45 worth of literature.

Supplied H&I/PR with \$0.00 worth of literature.

Asking for \$1600.00 to replenish the literature store.

The amount requested represents 2 months purchase needs and was approved by the groups with a show of hands.

Concerns:

A suggestion was made to provide Lit Sales with a credit or debit card with spending cap to facilitate literature orders. Discussion ensued.

No motion was put forth.

Billinda will check with the bank for available options when she goes to get a statement in the coming week and report her findings to the ASC next month.

- **Policy and Procedure Chair:** vacant

- **H&I/PR Chair:** vacant

Report was submitted by Johnny D. on behalf of the H&I/PR Committee
VA is still closed.

Need a Tuesday night panel leader for CRC*

- Secretary Note: Jason D volunteered to lead the panel for CRC

Need a panel leader for Cabarrus County female

All other facilities going good—most positions are open—need people to step up.

Crystal L was voted in as panel leader for LifeWorks

We had 9 people attend the meeting on 9-13-22

Johnny D presented a receipt for printing new meeting schedules (\$176.19)

Impromptu motion:

To reimburse Johnny D \$176.19 for printing new meeting schedules.

Motion made by Michael B, 2nd by Roc W. PASSED

Home Group Reports:

- **24/7 Clean:** Mike K
Upcoming Events: none
Concerns: none
Donation: none
- **A New Way:** No report submitted (Absent)
Upcoming Events:
Concerns:
Donation:
- **Albemarle Group:** John C
Upcoming Events: none
Concerns: none
Donation: \$50.00
- **Embracing Reality:** Cyndi M. (verbal report presented online)
Upcoming Events: none
Concerns:
Cyndi wondered if she could mail in a check for a donation. Since we're not sure the status of our P.O. Box at this time, she will hold a donation for next month.
Donation: none
- **5th Tradition:** Roxanne D
Upcoming Events: none
Announcement:
5th Tradition will change their meeting time to 7:00 pm starting October 3.
Donation: \$92.57
- **Free to Live:** Bob A
Upcoming Events:
Missi celebrates 18 months on October 27th at the Rockwell (FTL Thursday Group) at 7:30pm
Anthony celebrates his first year clean at the Friday night meeting in Kannapolis.
Concerns:
Needing support at the 7:30 Tuesday meeting in Kannapolis.
Donation: \$50.00

- **Freedom thru Recovery:** Jacob K
Upcoming Events: Jason M celebrates 1 yr October 23
Concerns: none
Donation: \$131.10

- **Halls of Freedom:** No report submitted (Absent)
Upcoming Events:
Concerns:
Donation:

- **Happy, Joyous and Free:** Michael B
Upcoming Events:
 October 10th group will meet at another location, resume normal location
 aftwerward. More will be revealed.
 Secretary note:
 It was confirmed that HJ&F will meet at the Free To Live meeting
 facility in Kannapolis on Oct 10.
Concerns: none
Donation: \$45.00

- **Men's Rap:** Gary G
Upcoming Events: none
Concerns: none
Donation: none

- **Misery is Optional:** No report submitted (Absent)
Upcoming Events:
 Melissa R picks up 3 years on 10/08/22
 Ruben R picks up 33 years on 10/22/22
 Ruben will celebrate with a speaker at our Saturday meeting on
 10/22.
Concerns: none
Donation: none

- **Omega:** Roc W
Upcoming Events:

Jason D celebrates 18 months Oct 11th
Phyllis R celebrates 2 years Oct 4th
Roger E celebrates 33 years on Oct 28th

Concerns: none

Donation: none

- **Women's Rap:** No report submitted (Absent)

Upcoming Events:

Concerns:

Donation:

Area Business Discussions:

Concerns: none

Old Business:

Vote for Secretary: John H elected (11 for, 0 against, 0 abstain)

New Business:

Billinda N will report on check card options offered by our bank next ASC.

Next ASC Meeting will be held

Sunday, October 30, 2022

@ 2:00pm

Covenant Presbyterian Church

731 S. Union St. Concord, NC 28025

Zoom Meeting ID 266 367 8826

Password cpana

Motion to close by Bob A, second by John H, passed.

Meeting adjourned at 3:20 pm

Closed with Serenity Prayer Lead by Billinda N.